V&

s Aines MEMO

Caring People * Quality Programs ¢ Exceptional Service

11

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Bob Kindred

Date: August 22, 2014

Subject: Item #11 — Extension of Engagement and Retainer Agreement with Ritts

Law Group for Consulting Services Related to the Clean Air Act

Staff has not yet finished preparing the Council Action Form for this item, which will
increase authorized funding by $100,000. This increase will allow staff to continue
the construction permitting process needed to convert our Power Plant to natural gas.

We will notify you when this report is posted to the City web site on Monday.
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